manhood was plucked from the brow of one who was formerly among us—Rev. A. W. McLeod, A. M. He took his B. A. from Dalhousie with honors in philosophy in 1888, and completed his theological course here in 1890. Proceeding to Harvard, he was awarded A. M. in 1892. To one who was with him in his last days he frequently spoke of the old friends and associations which were ever dear to him. His strong clear faith in all that is good and true ever shone brighter. Constantly and carnestly proclaiming the Gospel of Truth, amid the arduous and absorbing study of the deep problems of Theology and Philosophy, he received his quiet call home—

> Where spiritual struggles cease to weary, And intellectual difficulties to perplex, Where the Spirit knows and trusts And for ever is at rest.

WE are pleased to note that over two hundred books have been added to the Library. "And so the good work goes on." Our shelves are almost filled to overflowing with new and old, some good and some not so good. Soon the suggestion of our farseeing Principal will be a matter of necessity-the erection of a new Library building. We would beg to make the further sug gestion,-that in the new structure a vaulted apartment be provided to serve as a sort of Theological Museum. On our shelves repose in undisturbed majesty many relies of the genius of other days, whose venerable appearance commands the awe and respect of all, but likewise seems to forbid a closer acquaintance. They bulk large and weigh heavy, but they have had their day and cease to be of practical use. With antiquarian interest, however, they are deeply charged, and so we would have them placed according to the fitness of things. One single reservation would we make-the "Treatise on Sheep Farming," containing as it does valuable suggestions along the line of Pastoral Theology.